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The Historic District, as designated by the city of Montgomery, begins 
at the point on the north boundary of Madison Avenue midway between McD 
Street and Hull Street and thence north to the point on the south bou 
Randolph Street midway between McDonough Street and Hull Street and 
along the south boundary of Randolph Street to the point midway between 
Street and Decatur Street, south to the point on the south boundary 
son Street midway between Hull Street and Decatur Street, east along 
south boundary of Decatur Street to the point midway between Jefferson \SJtreet' 
and Madison Avenue, west to the line running between the mid point of the// 
south boundary of Jefferson Street between Hull Street and Decatur Stre.ietN^od 
the point on the north boundary of Madison Avenue midway between Hull Street"' 
and Decatur Street, south to the point on the north boundary of Madison Ave­ 
nue midway between Hull Street and Decatur Street, and west along the north 
boundary of Madison Avenue to the point of beginning.

The area encloses a park and numerous structures, five of which are sig­ 
nificant in that they encompass a variety of urban styles. All five are re­ 
stored to, or being restored to their 1850's state. All later additions and 
modifications have been removed. These buildings are located at the inter­ 
section of North Hull and Jefferson Street.

The Ordeman-Shaw house is a two-story building with a partly raised 
basement. The house is built in an early Italianate style with a marked 
Tuscan influence. The house has a scored stucco finish, applied over brick. 
The interior trim is in the prevalent Greek Revival style of the period. The 
house has a basement dining room, a rarity in ante-bellum Alabama. It has 
been furnished with appropriate period pieces. The brick courtyard and walk­ 
way reconstructions and plantings are authenticated.

The outbuildings of the Ordeman-Shaw house are of brick and constructed 
in simple early 19th century forms. The slave quarters, with a second floor 
gallery, is the original built in 1852 by Ordeman. The laundry-necessary- 
storage complex was reconstructed from extensive archaeological and architec­ 
tural research. The brick for this building was made from an 18th century 
pattern.

The Campbell-Holtzclaw House, as yet unrestored, is a one-story cottage 
with a small Greek Revival front portico. The interior trim is in the Egyp­ 
tian Revival motif. This house is located on the south side of the Ordeman- 
Shaw House.

The DeWolfe-Cooper Cottage was moved to its present site, diagonally 
across the intersection of Jefferson and Hull from the Ordeman-Shaw House. 
Old photographs show a similiar cottage in this location. The DeWolfe-Cooper 
Cottage is modified Gothic. Its interior trim is Greek Revival. The lean-to 
appended to the rear, is characteristic of such 19th century appendages.
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The Shaw House Complex in Montgomery is one of the most 
ticated restorations attempted in the United States. 
Italianate townhouse, two_Greek Revival cottages, a slave quarters, and 
clnrel:uTTy~~rj^onjstructed outbuildings, " the complex shows a cross-section of 
urban middle-class life in the pre-Civil War south.

The Ordeman-Shaw house, the slave quarters, and the DeWolfe^Copper 
Cottage have been completely restored, and the laundry-necessary outbuild- 
iriglfare completed. 'Beside these buildings is the Campbell~Holt2claw Cot­ 
tage which is being restored. Across the street is the restored DeWolfe- 
CopjDer Cottage. In 1970 it was moved to its present location to prevent" 
demolition.

The authenticity of the restoration has been verified at every stage. 
An archaeological historian was consulted to determine the original paint 
color and plaster material on the interior, to check the exact placement of 
garden walls and outdoor pathways, and even to see that bulbs and shrubs 
were of varieties available in the 1850's. Furnishings throughout are an­ 
tique, limited to the period 1830-55. The result has been an authentic pic­ 
ture of arite^bellum life in a middle-sized Southern town on the threshold'of 
the_ big boom preceeding - the Civil War. 11 ^

The man responsible for building all the structures except the DeWolfe- 
Cooper cottage was ̂ Charles Ord_eman, a German immigrant who came to Montgomer; 
from Cincinnati. Ordeman, an architect and civil engineer, was typical of 
the aggressive, urban entrepreneurs common to the 1850 r s. Arriving in Mont­ 
gomery in 1850, he was appointed city surveyor soon after. He designed the 
city market, the county courthpuse, and the Court Street Methodist Church. 
By 1852, he was well-known enough to be appointed by the governor to a .board 
made up of leaders in the state.

In 1850 Ordeman had purchased the parcel of land from Fleming Freeman 
for five dollars and a $2000 mortgage. According to the archaeologist, work 
had been begun on the Ordeman-Shaw house in 1846; Ordeman completed it...

In 1852, Ordeman constructed a cottage on the other half of his pro­ 
perty and sold it, along with the slave quarters "of the original house, to a
local jeweler name d_C amp be 11 for $3000. He then constructed slave^quar.ters 
and outbuildings on-his remaining property.
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8. Significance

Ordeman was instrumental in bringing gas lights to Montgomery, having in­ 
vested his profits in their introduction. However, he over-extended himself in 
this venture, sold out, and left town.

The house was sold in 1854 to Julius C. B. Mitchell, later to be a Con-; 
federate Army colonel. Beginning in 1858, it was sold successively to Erastus 
W. and Nancy Jones, Virgil S. Murphy, Richard Offert, William H. Hannon, Thomas 
K. Irwin, and John Sutherlin. In 1869 it went to Joel White, a local book 
dealer and collector, and in 1905 it came into possession of William Bruce Shaw

The Campbell cottage next door was later sold to James T. Holtzclaw, a 
brigadier general in the Confederate Army and a representative at the Democra­ 
tic National Convention in 1868 and 1876.

George M. and Hettie Lockett Marks came into possession of the house, and 
musician-authoress Fannie Marks Seibles, who recorded her autobiography in If 
Wishes Were Horses, was born there.

The DeWolfe-Cooper cottage is believed to have been built by Thomas De- 
Wolf e when he was co-owner of the Montgomery Advertiser from 1850 to 1855. It 
was built adjacent to the property of his partner, Patrick Henry Brittan on 
Bainbridge and Columbus streets.

The city of Montgomery bought the houses in 1968. The Cooper Cottage will 
be used as the reception center for the Shaw House Complex which gives promise 
as one of the major historical museums in the Lower South. City officials and 
preservationists see signs that the facades of other houses in the district 
will be restored and maintained.



Form ft)-300a 
(July 1969)

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES 

INVENTORY - NOMINATION FORM

(Continuation Sheet)

STATE

ALABAMA
COUNTY

MONTGOMERY
FOR NPS USE ONLY

ENTRY NUMBER '/
(Number all entries)

Ordeman-Shaw Historic District

9. Major Bibliographical References

Owen, Thomas M., History of Alabama and Dictionary of Alabama Biography, S. J.
Clarke Publishing Company, Chicago, 1921. 

Siebles, Fannie Marks, If Wishes Were Horses, Exposition Press, New York, 1958,


